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51 UBLAVE 1, #05-25 PAYA UL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPURE 408933 TEL 1 (065) 62563561 FAX | (065) 62864315

Your Ref: C10003480/JM Date: 16" Julv 2019
Our Ref: CS/AGI19012376/Ugd3

The Motor Claims Department
A Gener ance (Budget Di ce

Attn: lvy

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SIN 1986G .

We thank you for the instruction on _12/07/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 15/07/2019 at the premises of M/s TAN LIM MOTOR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 58 8.469.88 ;

Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 442693

“Check” ltems Amount : S8 - y

Market Value : 8% - .

LTA Rebate Amount i - o

Nett Value : 58 -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the

ols ion . from

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Days of repair: 4 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 3:18 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR; Julie Mangubat; weishong@tlmotor.com.sg

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C10003480/)M || OI- SLQ4162H (White) TP- SJN1986G || Est:
$8469.88 || Tan Lim Motor

Attachments: img-712121238.pdf; SIN1986G 11.07.2019.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange for TP PRS for SIN1986G. They have chosen LKK Auto — Marcus Chua to survey client's
vehicle.

Kindly confirm.
Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.rifibudgetdirect.com.sa

B’Ud Trusted
M Dfrect Fs
nsurance __ ..

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (emall)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not refiect views of Auto & General. This emall Is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this

email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the

i



;tqled author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Wei Shong <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 2:51 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; caymen@timotor.com.sg

Subject: RE: Arrange survey - Accident Involving SJN1986G (TLM) and SLQ4162H (AGI) on 05.07.2019 | | C10003480
Without prejudice

Dear lvy,

We select LKK Auto —Marcus Chua to survey our client vehicle,

Thank you.

Regards,

mnl illl Tan Lim Motor Pte |

e Lam_ Wei Shong O +85 6858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
William F.  +85 6858 0877 Singapore 539365
wei.shong@timotor.com.sg hitp:/iwww limotor com.sg
Confidentiality Motice: This emad (nciuding &0y DRGCHMEnTa) 6 nisnded (or e mcipism(s] nomed .EIBM and iy contain infarmaltion thal is confidential to Tan L
Pie Lid Any was of the information (inclisding but not imiked 1o, total o partial reproguction. distribution or Smssmination in any form) by persons othar than (he inbemn

recamenia) m probitited 17 you are nat an intended recipeant of (tes email, please notify the sendar immadiately and deiste 1. YWhile Tan L Motor has put ih place &
programs, we do not acocepd 1esponaibility for any damage caused by vinses prased on urssillingly

From: Wei Shong <wei.shong@timotor.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 1:06 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: 'Caymen' <caymen@timotor.com.sg>; 'Johnson Chua' <johnson.chua@timotor.com_sg>
Subject: Arrange survey - Accident Involving SIN1986G (TLM) and SLQ4162H (AGI) on 05.07,2019

Without Prejudice

Your ref:- SLQ4126H

Qur ref: - SUN1986G

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose the following documents for your attention:-

a. Copy of our client's SAS report;
b. Estimate cost of repair



Please arrange for survey as soon as possible, vehicle in our premises.

Pursuant to paragraph 2.3 of Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA Cases, please let us have a list of 10 motor
surveyors for our selection and let us know within 2 working days whether you would like to conduct a pre-
repair survey of our client’s vehicle and agree to finalise the cost of repair with us within 7 working days upon
vehicle discharge. If you disagree or we do not hear from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you and you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment
of any of the motor surveyors listed by our client.

In the event that you request for post repair inspection pursuant to paragraph 4.1 under the NIMA Protocol,
you must compensate our client for the loss of use of his/her vehicle for the day that the inspection is
conducted.

In addition, please confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability for
this case.

We await for your favourable reply.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tan Lim Motor Pte |
Lam Wei Shong O +856858 5151 1 Defu Lane 6
William F. +85 6858 0877 Singapore 539365
wei.shong@timotor.com sg hitp://www limator com.sg

Confidentiality Motice: This email (including any atachments] is inlended for the mecipients) named above and may contain nformation that is confidential 1o Tan L
Pt Lid. Any use of the mfarmation (incleding, but nof fimibéad 1o, ofal or parmal mproduction. detibulion or deseminahion in sny form) by pemons othar than tha infen
recipient(s) & prohibited 1 wou mre ngl an intended recipiant of (his email plaase notly the sended immediately and delate B While Tan Lim Molot kas put in place @
programs, wa 90 not acoept responsitiily for any domage caused by vinusad posssd on urmiilingfy

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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



Shiau Chan sLI{KAutn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 11:34 AM

To: ‘Ivy Ratilla'; assignments

Ce: SUR; 'Julie Mangubat'

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003480/JM || Ol- SLQ4162H (White) TP- SIN1986G ||
Est: $8469.88 || Tan Lim Motor

Attachments: CSAGI19012376Uqd3 pdf

Dear Ivy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of 5IN 1986G.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408931)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 3:36 PM

To: 'Ivy Ratilla' <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Julie Mangubat' <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003480/IM || OI- SLQ4162H (White) TP- SIN1986G | | Est: 58469.88 || Tan
Lim Motor

Dear SirfMdm,

Thank you for the assignment,

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{4080933)

From: Ivy Ratilla [mailto:ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 3:18 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Julie Mangubat <julle. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; wei_shong@timotor.com.sg
Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003480/IM | | OI- 5LQ4162H (White) TP- SIN1986G || Est: 58469.88 | | Tan Lim
Motar

Hi Team,



Used Toyota Wish Car for Sale in Singapore, United Auto Trading Pre Lid - sgCarMart Page | of 2

sGCAarRMART.COM Login  Sgn up
MNaw Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Producis Insurance Ariicles Fofum Resources
Pl 8 N ingapors with Linkedin Ads
i, -
Tergota Wish LAA Price Range | | Depreciation _'f] » 10 yoar( w | Vehicle Tyoe w| N submiti -_ e
ted Akn T P T I
Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 11/2023)
Owerview Financial Insurance ACCESSOrES Similar Ressarch Photos

Price $33,800
Depreciation $7.740 Jyr Rog Date 25-Now-2008
(4yrs 4mihs Sdays COE ieft)
Mileage N.A Manufactured 2008
Road Tax §1,069 jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value 414,019 as of today | =) oMV $18 803
COE $16,061 ARF 418,803
Engine Cap 1,794 ¢c Fower 97.0 kw (130 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,210 ky Mo. of Dwners 2
Type of Vehicle
Fratures
View spers of the ta W 2008- 2004
Description i L i

Mo Repair Nesded, Well Maintained, New Paintwork Done. Full Lesther Seat. Roof Top DVD. Retractable Side
Mirrors, Reverse Camera

Saller Information
Category
. Company United Auto Trading Pte Led
Status ) i1f 14
Avallable Address 210 Tusf Club Road Lot B38
Resources Location
S-Tl.:;} vehicis Evaluanon DiMce No BI141150
_— Afraic] of lermors? Request to have this car evilluated professionally,
Contact Person(s) Jonathan Tan 96423802
Dennis Tan 97424213

™ Car Valuation - Free
LB if\ Find outt the maret valee of your existing car for fres

Upfront Paymeant

Transfer Fee §2%

Down Payment $10,140 | )
1st Instalment LLPL

Insuramce - ¥1,107 onwards

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used _cars/info.php?lD=840314&DL=2793 15-Jul-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner IO Type:

Owner (D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modet:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:
. Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
FARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
PQF Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page | of |

Company
4238H

SIN1FBAG

Mo

12 Jul 2019
TOYOTA

WISH 1LBEAUTO
Silver

2009
1723223435
JTDERI2ZWS03001732
97.0 kW (130 bhp)
$1380300

09 Feb 2009

09 Feb 2009

2

$18,803.00

Forfeited

50.00

31 Aug 2023

B-Car (1601cc & above)
5

$17.4946.00

£14447.00

$14.467.00

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
wvehicle reaches ite statutory lifespan (if applicable). whichever is earlier

The information contained herein is correct as ot 12 Jul 2019

htps://vrl lta.gov sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput 7FUNCTION _1D=F03,..

OK

12/07/2019



MTLMTS0SISTS | Tan Lim Motor P LT - Dely
ENTRY DATE & TIME:- T20T/2010 Otrdg
SUBMITTED BY Lam Wil Shong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repar cormectly the detads of the acodent o speed up the claims process
Z Trus Farm mus! be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Dover

3 informalion provided must be s ruthiul and accursle ss possihils. Any willul marspresantaion or withalding of malerial lscts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy latdlity

4 The ssue and acooplance of (Fes Form by insurance companies B nol an adgmssion of policy Rability on the parn af e insSurance comganiss

5 Any falsa reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This report will be forwarded by B insurers of the GIA Recorss Manasgement Cenire establinhed by the Ganeral insurance Assocaton of Singapare (GIA] for
archiving and thal copees of (he report will, for & fee. be made available upon application by ineresied parties
T. By the lodgarment af Mis report i e insuners, pou hereby comeent ta this archiving of the report at he cantre and (o copms of e repor baing mads availible

nlcrosaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repan
Cate O Accidenl
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

12/07/2019 09:49

11/07/2018 17:20

CARPARK OF BLOCK 125 OF LORONG 1 TAD PAYOH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear
InsurediPolicyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phana Mo

Allernalive Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicle?

It No, Plaasae stale action lo ba lakan
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Falicy Number

Cover Note Numbaear

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dinving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SIN198EG

EFFAN CAR LEASING PTELTD
201824238H
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B5331363

TOYOTA
WISH-1.8 [A)

HIRE AND REWARDS

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5103063275

16/08/2018 TO 15/08/2019

MOHAMMAD NIZAMN BIN ABU BAKAR
SB10T4BEG

00/03/1981

OUTDOOR

12/08/2002

16 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +85-91853620

NIZAN_47@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1 of 11



BLOCK 271C SENGKANG CENTRAL

Address #02.287
Postcoda 543271
Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle
Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Typa Of Accident

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - MAJORMINOR RD

Weather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Humhar of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invalved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any othar malerial or property damaged? YES
I hﬂvﬂ_ bean app-mi:l'_bﬂd by ua_'\h.nuwn_parsnnlsb NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Wumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident raporied to the police? ND
If Yes Please state which Pollce Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

On 11/07/2019 at about 1723hrs, | was driving straight in my vehicle (A: SIN1386G) along the driveway of Block 125 Lorang 1
Toa Payoh carpark iowards the exit. Suddenly, a vehicle (B: SLO4162H) deshed out from the side of the dnveway o entar info
my path, | immediataly swerved towards the left to avoid the callision, but to no avail. Thus, vehicle B's front left portion hit onto

the right front portion of my vehicle. Afler the accident, | fell unwell. Both vehicles have no passenger an board,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar SLO4162H

Vehicle Makea/Model/Colour HYUNDAI 1ONIQ, WHITE COLOUR
Detalls Of Properties SALOON CAR

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver BOOD-KOH TENG CHUAH
NRIC/Passport Number S168B443Z

Contact Number

Addrass

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fage 2 of 11



DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Nama MOHAMMAD NIZAN BIN ABL BAKAR
Approxmate Age 38

Injuries Sustain

Imjured parson in which vahicle? SJIN1886G

Were seat bells worn7 YES

Was this injured conveyad 1o hospital by NO

ambulance?

BLOCK 271C SENGKANG CENTRAL
#02-287

Posicode 543271

Addrass

F'.'|q-'- 3@l 11
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AGI Insured’s Veh No - SLQ4162H

TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

Date of Accident : 11 July 2018 M’qﬁ 1 Defu Lane 6 Singapore 539365
#,/W el : 68585151 ( 24 Hours )  Fax : 68580877
GST Regn. No. : M2-8922054-2
Messrs Eefan Car Leasing Pte Ltd Date : 12 July 2019
Estimale To Repair SJN1986G - Toyota Wish 1.8 A
Chassis No - JTDER12W803001732
SMNo | Quantity Description Amauni
LIST ITEMS
01 |1pe  |front bumper s ¢ (e0200|—
02 |1pc front bumper reinforcement $A1 29260 |\
03 |1pc front bumper side retainer RH $§ cre 6030 —
04 |1pec front bumper absorber foam § <71 8830|x
05 [1pc  |front bumper spot lamps RH § ~ £ 30090| X
06 |1pc front bumper spaot lamps grille RH § 71 8330 <
07 |1pe front bumper spot lamps side grille RH § 77 sa70| X
08 |Bpc |front bumper clips @ $4 50 s A" 300 —
09 [1pc |headlamp RH 766-)0 § e 1688204
10 |1pec radiator grille $ -7 39770 |0
1 |1pe front shock absorber RH $ 7-739800(_X
12 [1pe front fender RH 4:-1_65 7 B2 S0 |—
13 |1pc front fender inner cowling RH § 7715600 —
14 |4 pc front fender inner cowling clips @ $4.50 $ Ze 1800 —
15 [1pc | front wheel bearing with hub RH $ 4 6s200| X
§ 574650 -
Less 25 % 5 1.436.63 2
§ 4,300.88 Leg)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
16 |1 pc front bumper lower spoiler (accssary) § A4 T50.00 | —"
17 |1pc front wheel tyre RH § <+-350.00| W
18 [1pc  |front wheel tyre rim RH $¢#7) 85000 ()
5 1,750.00
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
01 To check electrical lighting concerned $ 80.00| 2¢
02 To rust-proofing of the affected areas. 3 15000| % >
03 To check steering geometry and computer wheel alignment. 8 80.00 é &
04 To transfer of tyre, rim and on wheel balancing § .14 100.00| %
D5 To drop front suspension undercarriage parts, remove and renewal § ;4 150.00| X<
of the necessary parts, to perform final checking and testing
06 Panel beating, knocking and straighten the necessary portion, 3 850.00 {/{7.)
remove and renewal of parts, adjust and realign the same.
07 Putty and spray painting of the affected partion. $ 1,000.00 (ﬁﬁ)
$ 2,410.00
TR B
Total 5 8,460.88




) 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= &1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408633
- TEL: 8256 3561 FAX B256 4315

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL_ Rel  CS/AGI19012376/Uqd3n2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) I"lllllllll’lll
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 .

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Date:  18-07-2019

230924

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

== REETL L L

e L |

[Make & Model  TOYOTA WISH (A) c.c 1754

Insured Veh.  5LQ 4162H Veh.Inspected  SUN 1985G
Policy No. Coverage (8) 0.00
Claim No. C10003480/0M Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 1200772018

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No.  JTDER12W803001732 Colour SILVER
Odometer 176525 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 HABILEAD & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/85 R15 HABILEAD 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |19585R15 HABILEAD B mm

TTHE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date 11/07/2018

Survey held at TAN LIM MOTOR PTE LTD

51 DEFU LANE 10
SINGAPORE 538216

~ Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

“"[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJN 1986G

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1£01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. Mo 189507198R GST Reg. No. 18-060T188-R

~ Description of Parts

B e T T e - - e e e e

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH

FRONT BUMPER ABSORBER FOAM

FRONT BUMPER SPOT LAMPS RH

FRONT BUMPER SPOT LAMPS GRILLE RH
FRONT BUMPER SPOT LAMPS SIDE GRILLE RH
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @84.50

HEADLAMP RH

RADIATOR GRILLE

FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER RH

FRONT FENDER RH

FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING RH

FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS @$4.50
FRONT WHEEL BEARING WITH HUB RH

LESS 25% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER (ACCSSORY)(SN)
FRONT WHEEL TYRE RH (SN)

FRONT WHEEL TYRE RIM RH (SN)

LABOUR
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED.
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS.

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER
WHEEL ALIGNMENT,

TO TRANSFER OF TYRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL
BALANCING.

TO DROP FRONT SUSPENSION UNDERCARRIAGE
PARTS REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF THE NECESSARY

PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE
NECESSARY PORTION REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF

PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.

PARTS,TO PERFORM FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING.

DISTORTED

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT FITTED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BADLY DENTED
TORN
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
cuTt

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19012376/Uqgd3n2

692 00 692.00
292 80 =
80.30 60.30
88.30 -
300.80 -
83.30
54.70 -
36.00 36.00
1,688.20 766.10
agr.7o .
366.00
827.50 B27.50
156.00 156.00
16.00 18.00
852.00 -
-1,436.63 -636.98
4,309.87 1.916.92
750.00 750.00
350.00 -
650.00 450.00
1,750.00 1,200.00
B0.00 20.00
150.00 30.00
80.00 60.00
100.00 -
150.00
850.00 400.00




' Y 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl i 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6266 4315

Reg. No: 199607T108R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9807108-R Page No.2of 2

[PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED ' 1,000.00 800.00

PORTION.
2.410.00 1,310.00
GRAND TOTAL B,469.87 4,426.92

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appralser




